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April 3, 2008 
 
Chairman Daniel Boyle 
New York State Liquor Authority 
80 South Swan Street 
Albany, NY 12210 
 
Re: Pita Grill of Hell’s Kitchen Inc. d/b/a Pita Grill – 790 Ninth Ave (52/53)  
 
Dear Chairman Boyle: 

 
At its March 11, 2008 meeting, the Business Licenses and Permits Committee of Manhattan 
Community Board 4 voted to recommend denial of a New Restaurant Wine License for Pita Grill 
of Hell’s Kitchen Inc. d/b/a Pita Grill unless the following stipulations, agreed to by the 
applicant, are part of the method of operation for this establishment: 
 

• No sidewalk café permit will be applied for at this time or in the future. 
  

Pita Grill is a Turkish restaurant that is currently open 7 days a week from 11:00 a.m. to 11:00 
.pm.  Total dining capacity is 18 persons. 
 
At its full board meeting on April 2, 2008, Manhattan Community Board 4 voted to approve this 
recommendation. 
 
Sincerely,   

           
Jean-Daniel Noland 
Chair 
Manhattan Community 
Board Four 

Lisa Daglian 
Co-Chair 
Business License & Permits 
Committee 

Chuck Spence 
Co-Chair 
Business License & Permits 
Committee 

 
cc: Applicant 
 Fred Gioffre 
 Assemblymember Richard Gottfried 

Senator Thomas Duane 
Speaker Christine Quinn  
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